






 
 

 Agenda Item:  2A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 
DEPARTMENT: Shellfish Department 
 
REQUESTOR:   Tony Jackett, Harbormaster/ Shellfish Constable 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 12, 2023 
 
ITEM: Continuance of Public Hearing for the Tidal Two-Acre Aquaculture Grant Renewal- Dan Smith- Off of 
Beach Point Landing (Continued from November 28, 2023) 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Public Hearing for the Tidal Two-Acre Aquaculture Grant Renewal for Dan Smith’s (of 32 
Tom’s Hill Road) grant off Beach Point Landing was continued from November 28, 2023 and will be held this 
evening. 
 
Dan Smith requires Select Board approval for his Tidal Grant License at Beach Point so that he can continue to 
work on his shellfish grant. His current license was for two years. The license now qualifies for a five (5) year 
lease.  Mr. Smith is current with the propagation permit and fees and is in compliance with all rules and 
regulations. 
 
The Truro Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses (p. 3, #10) allows for renewals to be made for five (5) year 
periods subsequent to the first-time license.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicant will not be authorized to conduct aquaculture operations at the 
site and may discourage future applicants. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO renew the two-acre tidal grant license to Dan Smith, located off of Beach 
Point Landing for a term of five (5) years ending December 12, 2028.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Renewal Aquaculture Hearing Notice  
2. Smith Shellfish License Renewal Application, Current Aquaculture License and 2022 Annual Report 
3. Propagation Permit 
4. Aquaculture Regulations 

 





















 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on Behalf of Cassie Boyd Marsh from Bailey 
Boyd Associates, Inc. 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 12, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Public Hearing for Truro’s FY24 Regional CDBG Application 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Massachusetts Executive Office of Housing & Livable Communities has 
announced its Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) round and application deadline.  
Truro has the opportunity to apply for up to $1,325,000 as the lead community for a regional 
grant.  Bailey Boyd is proposing to submit the grant for Truro, Provincetown, Eastham and 
Harwich to continue the housing rehabilitation and childcare subsidy programs. 

Additionally, an allocation of $50,000 of CDBG Miscellaneous Income is requested to use 
as a contingency for the FY24 Housing Rehabilitation Program. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): The Massachusetts Community Development Block 
Grant Program is a federally funded, competitive grant program designed to help small cities 
and towns meet a broad range of community development needs. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Truro will not apply as the lead community for the regional grant 
and the housing rehabilitation and childcare subsidy programs would no longer be available. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  (1) MOTION TO submit an FY24 CDBG grant for housing rehabilitation 
and childcare subsidies and to authorize the Town Manager or Designee to sign the grant 
application and associated forms. 
(2) MOTION TO allocate $50,000 from CDBG Miscellaneous Income to use as a contingency for 
the FY24 Housing Rehabilitation Program. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Memorandum from Cassie Boyd Marsh and Public Hearing Advertisement 
 

 

Agenda Item:  2B 
 
 
 
 



M E M O R A N D U M 

To: Truro Select Board 
Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

From:  Cassie Boyd Marsh, Bailey Boyd Associates, Inc. 
Subject: FY24 Truro Regional CDBG Grant Application 
Date: November 28, 2023 

The Massachusetts Executive Office of Housing & Livable Communities has recently announced its CDBG grant 
round and application deadline. The town of Truro has an opportunity to apply for up to $1,325,000 as the 
lead community for a regional grant.  We are proposing to submit the grant for four towns (Truro, 
Provincetown, Eastham & Harwich) to continue the popular housing rehabilitation and childcare subsidy 
programs.  

The Housing Rehab Program would fund 20 households with a 0% interest deferred-payment forgivable loan, 
making repairs of up to $50,000 to keep low and moderate-income residents in their homes. Code repairs, 
weatherization, and health and safety violations will continue to be the priority. All applicants are accepted on 
a first-come/first-served basis. 

The Childcare Subsidy Program would provide up to $7,000 per eligible child to subsidize care while parents 
work, go to school or seek employment. The funds go directly to the participating certified childcare provider 
based on the child’s attendance. These funds subsidize the parent’s payments on a sliding scale basis. 

These two programs are well-known in the community and continue to have a long waitlist. As always there is 
no cost to the town and an enormous benefit to residents. 

The following motion may be useful as you consider this vote: 

Proposed Motion: Move to submit an FY24 CDBG grant for housing rehabilitation and childcare subsidies and 
to authorize the Town Manager or Designee to sign the grant application and associated forms. 

Proposed Motion: Move to allocate $50,000 from CDBG Miscellaneous Income to use as a contingency for the 
FY24 Housing Rehabilitation Program. 

                        Agenda Item: 2B1





1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 12, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Public Hearing for Transfer and Pledge of Liquor License and Inventory: Applicant Route 
6A LLC, dba Fuller’s Package Store, Harsh Patel from Licensee 2 D’s Transport, Inc. dba Fuller’s 
Package Store, Frederick Dunn 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Select Board will hold a Public Hearing to hear the application from 
proposed transferee Route 6A LLC, dba Fuller’s Package Store, Harsh Patel, Liquor License 
Manager for a petition of transfer and pledge of a seasonal all-alcohol retail package store 
liquor license and pledge of inventory under{M.G.L. Chapter 138, Section 23} from licensee 2 
D’s Transport, Inc. dba Fuller’s Package Store, Frederick Dunn, located at 300 Route 6, Truro, 
MA.  
 
The proposed licensee is requesting hours of operation for the sale of alcohol from 8am to 
10pm, Monday-Saturday and 10am-10pm Sundays. The seasonal all-alcohol license is issued 
for the period of April 1st to January 15th.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The transfer of the seasonal all-alcohol license will not proceed. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the application to transfer the seasonal retail 
package store all alcohol liquor license, approve the Pledge of License and Pledge of Inventory 
from licensee 2D’s Transport, Inc., dba Fuller’s Package Store, Frederick W. Dunn, Owner, 
Manager to proposed transferee Route 6A LLC, dba Fuller’s Package Store, Harsh Patel, 
Manager.  
 

 

Agenda Item:  2C 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Public Hearing Notice 
2. Police Chief Memo  
3. ABCC Redacted Application 
4. Fuller’s Package Store Alcohol License  



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Licensing Department 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

      Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov  

TOWN OF TRURO 
PUBLIC HEARING 

TRANSFER AND PLEDGE OF LICENSE/COLLATERAL AND INVENTORY 
OF SEASONAL  

ALL ALCOHOL RETAIL PACKAGE STORE LIQUOR LICENSE  

The Truro Select Board will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, December 12th, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. to hear the 
application from proposed transferee Route 6A LLC, dba Fuller’s Package Store, Harsh Patel, Liquor License 
Manager for a petition of transfer and pledge of a seasonal all-alcohol retail package store liquor license and 
pledge of inventory under{M.G.L. Chapter 138, Section 23} from licensee 2 D’s Transport, Inc. dba Fuller’s 
Package Store, Frederick Dunn, located at 300 Route 6, Truro, MA.  

Please join the hybrid Select Board meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone at the Zoom Login 
information below or by attending in person at Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Rd, Truro MA. 

Zoom Login: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89393681960 
Meeting ID: 893 9368 1960 
Call-in Number: 1-646-931-3860   

Kristen Reed, Chair 
Select Board 
Town of Truro 

Agenda Item: 2C1





                         Agenda Item: 2C3







































































































































1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Town Clerk 
 
REQUESTOR:  Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 12, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Board of Registrars Appointments 
 
EXPLANATION:   

MGL Chapter 51, Section 18 reads: “Registrars of voters shall be so appointed that the 
members of the board shall represent the two leading political parties, and in no case shall an 
appointment be so made as to cause a board to have more than two members, including the 
city or town clerk, of the same political party.”  

Two Republican Board of Registrars, Julie Cataldo and Heather Harper were recently 
appointed on October 10, 2023, with an expiration of December 12, 2023. There are now two 
registered republican voter representative vacancies as of this date.  

Tim Hickey, Republican Committee Chair, is presenting a list of candidates for the 
representation of candidates on the Board of Registrar who are registered republicans in the 
Town of Truro so that both political parties are equally represented on the Board of Registrar.  

The Select Board is the appointing authority.  
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Vacancies will remain, and the Board of Registrars will not have 
the complement of members prescribed MA General Law. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint {insert name here} to the Board of Registrars for an 
unexpired three-year term ending on March 30, 2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

 

Agenda Item:  4A 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

1. List of Republican Candidates for Board of Registrars  
2. MGL Chapter 51, Sections 15, 17 and 18 
3. Select Board Appointment Policy #13 





 

Timothy J. Hickey 

Chairman of Truro Republican Town Committee 

PO BOX 638, N. TRURO MA 02652 

Thursday, Dec. 7, 2023  

Kristen Reed, Select Board Chair; Select Board of Truro, MA 

PO BOX 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

RE: Notice of Two Vacancies on the Board of Registrars  

Dear Select Board,  

We received your request for six candidates to be interviewed for selection and appointments 
to the Truro BOARD OF REGISTRARS. At our last Truro Republican Town Committee Meeting, 
the following six candidates were motioned in, according to Robert’s Rules of Order, seconded 
and unanimously approved.  

Addendum: Since we have not had an official response from you with deadlines fast 
approaching and the holidays also upon us, we as the Truro Republican Town Committee are 
informing you of our two back up candidates, in addition to the six originally provided. (see 
below in bold). 

The six Republican Candidates for Truro Board of Registrars are: 

Dennis O'Brien - 24 Bayberry Rd. <   

Steve Sollog - 13 Fishermans Rd. <   

Bonnie Sollog - 13 Fishermans Rd.<   

Fran Johnson - 14 Moses Way <   

Caren Garvan – 274 Route 6 <   

Steven Garvan – 274 Route 6 <   

 

 



Back up candidates: 

Karen Rimondi – 12 Hopkins Way <  

Louis Rimondi – 12 Hopkins Way <  

 

Best,  

Timothy J. Hickey, Chair 
Truro Republican Town Committee Truro, MA 

  

 











TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #13 

Date: Adopted March 3, 2004; Revised December 5, 2017, revised September 13, 2022; rev 
                        September 27, 2022 

*This policy was revised at the September 13, 2022 Select Board meeting solely to reflect the titles 
used in the Town Charter for the Town Manager and Select Board and to modify language to be 
gender neutral.  No changes were made to the content of the Policy at that meeting.

PURPOSE: The Select Board welcomes a diversity of membership on all of its appointed multi-
member boards, committees and commissions. This policy provides general information about 
serving on a town body and aims to ensure consistency and fairness in the Select Board’s 
appointments. 

There are four types of boards to which the Select Board makes appointments: 
• Advisory, which are given a charge by the Select Board and make recommendations.
• Ad hoc, which are appointed for a specific purpose for a specific period of time to complete a

task.
• Regulatory, which are governed by both Massachusetts General Law and local regulations.
• Adjudicatory, which are governed by both Massachusetts General Law and local regulations,

and consider individual cases brought before it.

At times, the Select Board will make appointments to fill a vacancy on an elected board. The 
interviews and appointments are made jointly with the members of the board on which the vacancy 
occurs.   

Only full-time Truro residents/voters may be considered for appointment to regulatory boards. The 
Select Board may consider non-resident taxpayers for appointments to non-regulatory boards. The 
Select Board has sole discretion to make appointments as it considers to be in the best interests of the 
town. 

PROCEDURES: When a vacancy occurs on an appointed board, committee or commission – due to 
resignation or expiration of a member’s term – the Select Board shall advertise the position(s), 
including these details: 

• The name of the board, committee, commission and name of its current chair
• The term(s) of the vacancy/vacancies
• The typical meeting schedule
• How to obtain an application form
• When online/written applications are due



All applicants for boards, committees and commissions shall fill out a written application to serve, 
either online or on paper. Board, committee and commission members who are seeking 
reappointment must also reapply, answering the relevant questions based upon their service. New 
applicants seeking to serve will be given the same consideration as members seeking reappointment. 
Applicants for vacancies will be interviewed as soon as they can be accommodated on the Select 
Board’s agenda. If there are multiple candidates for a position (or positions), all applicants will be 
interviewed at the same meeting. If that is not possible, the Select Board will wait until all applicants 
have been interviewed before making the appointment(s). 

The same questions, listed below, will be asked of all applicants, though Select Board members may 
have follow-up questions of some applicants, based upon responses in their written applications or 
their interviews. Applicants will receive the questions in advance of being interviewed.  

As part of the application process, board, committee, commission chairs will be asked to comment on 
each applicant, whether a new candidate or a member seeking reappointment. 

The Select Board will use the following protocols in interviewing applicants: 
• Questions will be related to the board, committee or commission on which the applicant wants

to serve.
• Questions asked of applicants for regulatory and adjudicatory bodies will avoid seeking

opinions on matters that are governed by local or state regulations or opinions on matters that
are likely to come before the board.

• Comments from the board, committee or commission chair will be considered – either
submitted in writing with the application or live during the interview process.

After all applicants have been interviewed, prior to any nominations, all members of the Select Board 
will have the opportunity to express their preferences for filling the position(s). Nominations for the 
position(s) will be taken and voted upon after all Select Board discussion. 

If the Select Board chooses to leave a position vacant, the applicant(s) will be given an explanation.  
The Select Board will write letters of thanks to all members of boards, committees and commissions 
who finish their service, either through resignation or at the end of their terms. 

QUESTIONS: 
For all applicants: 

1. Please tell us about yourself and why you are interested in joining the ____ board, committee,
commission.

2. Are there any specific skills that you would bring to the workings of this group?
3. Tell us about any experience you have had working in a group setting.
4. Do you have a sense of the time required to serve and are you able to make that commitment?

For regulatory and adjudicatory boards, committees, commissions: 
1. Have you reviewed the relevant local/state laws and regulations that govern this board,

committee, commission?
2. Are you able to make decisions based on the information presented in a case and applicable

laws/regulations, regardless of personal opinion?

For advisory boards, committees, commissions: 
1. Have you followed the work of this group?





1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 12, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Staff Update: Town Manager Update on Cloverleaf Community Housing Project 
 
EXPLANATION:  Town Manager Darrin Tangeman will provide the Select Board and the public 
with a brief update on the status of the Cloverleaf Community Housing project. 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None. Update only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: NONE 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 
 
 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Health and Conservation  
 
REQUESTOR:  Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 12, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Presentation, Discussion and Approval of Outer Cape Opioid Programming Proposal 
 
EXPLANATION:  Presentation by Truro Health Agent Emily Beebe and Alex Nelson from Outer 
Cape Community Solutions on a regional opioid programming proposal for Outer Cape 
(Eastham to Provincetown). Public Safety and Public Health departments of the four Outer 
Cape towns have been working with Outer Cape Community Solutions (OCCS) and some of 
their network partners for about the past year as the “Opioid Working Group”. This working 
group has developed recommendations for how the Opioid settlement funds should be spent, 
and this presentation will provide the Select Board with an overview of the collective plan and 
schedule. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Truro will not participate in the four-town Opioid Working Group.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO accept 2024 spending proposal from the Outer Cape Opioid 
working group, and to direct staff to work with their counterparts in Eastham, Wellfleet and 
Provincetown to develop a Memorandum of Agreement that allows for pooling of resources 
and shared programming oversight and implementation. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1.  Power point from OCCS 

 

           Agenda Item:  7A 
 
 
 
 































































1 
 

Agenda Item: 7B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 12, 2023 
 
ITEM: Discussion of Annual and Seasonal Alcohol License Fees for Pouring, Retail and Farmer    
           Series  
 

EXPLANATION:  The Select Board, in accordance with MGL Ch.40 § 22F, sets alcohol license 
fees. Select Board alcohol license fees were last reviewed in 2004. As the Select Board has an 
objective focused on revenue generation (Objective #6, Select Board FY2024 Goals & 
Objectives) and the FY2025 Budget process includes a review of fees, staff prepared an 
analysis of existing and potential fees. 

The proposed fees on the attached list were compared to 10 communities, including 
Wellfleet, Provincetown, Eastham, Orleans, Brewster, Harwich, Falmouth, Mashpee, Sandwich, 
and Nantucket. Based on the community comparisons, staff recommends setting the alcohol 
license fees as provided in the attached document. Additionally, staff recommends that the 
Board consider adopting fees for the following seven new alcohol licenses (definitions 
provided):  

General on Premises: 
1. Annual, All Alcohol 
2. Annual, Wine & Beer 
3. Seasonal, Wine & Beer 

Club: 
1. Annual, Wine & Beer 
2. Seasonal, All Alcohol 
3. Seasonal, Wine & Beer 

Farmer Series: 
1. Brewery 

 



2 
 

 
Definitions for license types are as follows: 
General on Premises Pouring- License to Expose, Keep for Sale, and to Sell all kinds of 
alcoholic beverages  to be drunk on the premises (Without Food) 
Club License-A license to sell expose, keep for sale, and sell alcohol in a private club or 
war veterans' organization  
Common Victualer Pouring- License to Expose, Keep for Sale, and to Sell all kinds of 
alcoholic beverages  to be drunk on the premises (With Food)  
Retail Package Goods Store-License to Expose, Keep for Sale, and to Sell, all kinds of 
Alcoholic beverages not to be drunk the premises. 
Farmer Series Pouring Permits-License to sell and pour products produced by the farm or 
for the farm and sold under the farm brand name.  
Seasonal licenses are in effect from April 1 to January 15th.  
 
While Truro may not presently have clubs or businesses that qualify for the newly 

proposed licenses, by establishing them there is potential for new businesses or clubs to apply 
(or existing clubs or businesses to apply for a different license).  

If the Select Board would like to consider changing or adding the existing fees, a public 
hearing must be held. Staff recommends holding the public hearing on January 9, 2024 at the 
Select Board’s regular meeting. If the Board does not wish to make changes to the fees, no 
action is needed. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Receipts are deposited into the General Fund. 
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The current alcohol license fees will remain in effect until the 
new fees are approved at a public hearing.  
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO schedule a public hearing for January 9, 2024 to set 2024 
alcohol license fees. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Proposed Alcohol License Fees  

 
 
 



ALCOHOL LICENSE FEE COMPARISON BY TOWN 

Truro Current 

Fees Wellfleet Provincetown Eastham Orleans Brewster Harwich Falmouth Mashpee Sandwich Nantucket

Average Fee 

Cost

Proposed 

Truro Fees
% of Change

Annual 

Pouring 

All Alcohol $1,650.00 $1,500.00 $1,700.00 $1,850.00 $1,750.00 $1,850.00 $2,000.00 $1,750.00 $1,900.00 $1,750.00 $3,250.00 $1,904.55 $1,875.00 13.63%

Wine and Beer $1,350.00 $1,375.00 $1,500.00 $1,250.00 $1,300.00 $1,600.00 $1,200.00 $1,300.00 $1,200.00 $2,000.00 $1,407.55 $1,500.00 11.11%

General on Premises

All Alcohol N/A $1,500.00 $1,300.00 $1,400.00 $1,875.00 NEW FEE

Wine and Beer N/A $1,000.00 $1,500.00 NEW FEE

Package 

All Alcohol $1,650.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $2,000.00 $1,850.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,750.00 $2,500.00 $1,875.00 $1,875.00 13.63%

Wine and Beer $1,350.00 $1,375.00 $1,200.00 $1,350.00 $1,250.00 $1,300.00 $1,500.00 $1,150.00 $2,000.00 $1,200.00 $1,500.00 $1,379.55 $1,500.00 11.11%

Club

All Alcohol $200.00 $500.00 $1,000.00 $1,275.00 $5,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,350.00 $1,900.00 $600.00 $1,000.00 $1,482.50 $1,000.00 400%

Wine and Beer N/A $875.00 $425.00 $1,700.00 $1,000.00 $875.00 NEW FEE

Seasonal 

Pouring

All Alcohol $1,650.00 $1,600.00 $2,100.00 $1,350.00 $1,525.00 $1,500.00 $1,650.00 $1,700.00 $1,500.00 $1,619.44 $1,875.00 13.63%

Wine and Beer $1,350.00 $1,450.00 $2,100.00 $1,350.00 $1,125.00 $1,000.00 $1,200.00 $1,100.00 $1,334.38 $1,500.00 11.11%

General On Premises 

All Alcohol $1,650.00 $1,375.00 $1,512.50 $1,875.00 13.63%

Wine and Beer N/A $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,500.00 NEW FEE

Package 

All Alcohol $1,650.00 $1,600.00 $2,100.00 $1,350.00 $1,500.00 $1,850.00 $1,700.00 $1,500.00 $1,656.25 $1,875.00 13.63%

Wine and Beer $1,350.00 $1,450.00 $1,500.00 $1,100.00 $1,000.00 $1,200.00 $1,100.00 $1,242.86 $1,500.00 13.63%

Club

All Alcohol N/A $3,000.00 $1,275.00 $1,200.00 $1,825.00 $1,000.00 NEW FEE

Wine and Beer N/A $825.00 $825.00 $875.00 NEW FEE

Farmer Series

Winery $200.00 $1,500.00 $400.00 $1,300.00 $850.00 $500.00 150.00%

Distillery $400.00 $1,300.00 $850.00 $600.00 50.00%

Brewery N/A $400.00 $1,300.00 $1,750.00 $1,150.00 $500.00 NEW FEE

A
N

N
U

A
L

SE
A

SO
N

A
L



 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 5, 2023 
 
ITEM: Vote to Craft a Select Board Statement Regarding the Special Town Meeting 
 
EXPLANATION:  The November 28, 2023 Special Town Meeting opened, only to immediately 
continue the meeting by a majority vote of the town meeting body, in light of safety concerns 
related to building capacity of the Truro Central School which would have resulted in the 
exclusion of Truro voters. Capacity limits were reached due to an unprecedented voter 
turnout.  

At the December 5, 2023 Select Board meeting, Chair Reed distributed a draft of the 
Board’s statement regarding Special Town Meeting. Board members provided their opinions 
on the content of a letter and determined that they would consider and vote on a letter at 
tonight’s meeting. 

Vice-Chair Areson provided a draft for consideration. Both the draft prepared by Chair 
Reed and the draft prepared by Vice-Chair Areson are included in the Board’s packet.  
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: No statement on behalf of the Select Board will be published 
related to Special Town Meeting. 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the statement of the Select Board. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Ver. 1: Statement from the Select Board (Draft) 
2. Ver. 2: Statement from the Select Board (Draft) 

 

Agenda Item:  7C 
 
 
 
 









TOWN OF TRURO
 Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 12, 2023 

ITEM:  Review and Approve Appointment Renewal: Betty Gallo, Truro’s Member 
Representative to the Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council 

EXPLANATION: Betty Gallo is presently the Town of Truro’s member representative on the 
Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council and her appointment expires on 
January 31, 2024. Ms. Gallo has expressed interest in continuing to represent Truro on the 
Advisory Council for another three-year term and HOME Program Manager has requested that 
the Town reappoint Ms. Gallo. 

The appointment is a two-step process with the Town consenting to the appointment 
and then the County Commissioners approving the appointment. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Truro’s member representative seat on the Barnstable County 
HOME Consortium will be vacant.  

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to reappoint Betty Gallo as Truro’s member representative to 
the Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council to another three-year term to run 
from February 1, 2024 through January 31, 2027. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Letter from Barnstable County regarding HOME Consortium Advisory Council and

Advisory Council Information Sheet

Consent Agenda Item:  8B 



  

Main Office: 508-375-6600 | www.barnstablecounty.org 

Barnstable County 
Regional Government of Cape Cod 
3195 Main Street | Barnstable, Massachusetts 02630 
 
Department of Human Services 

November 29, 2023 

Via email only:  dtangeman@truro-ma.gov 

Select Board, Town of Truro 
c/o Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
24 Town Hall Road 
Truro, MA  02666 

RE:  Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council 

Dear Select Board: 

I am writing to inform you that the term of the Town of Truro’s member representative on the 
Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council, currently Betty Gallo, expires on January 31, 
2024.  Ms. Gallo has expressed interest in continuing to represent Truro on the Advisory Council for 
another three-year term.  We very much appreciate Ms. Gallo’s volunteerism and affordable housing 
experience and we are delighted that she has agreed to continue as a member representative on this 
regional housing committee.   Attached for your reference is an information sheet on the Advisory 
Council’s function. 

Based on the above, we respectfully request that the Town reappoint Betty Gallo as Truro’s member 
representative to the Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council to another three-year 
term to run from February 1, 2024 through January 31, 2027.  As the appointment is a two-step 
process with the Town consenting to the appointment and then the County Commissioners approving 
the appointment, we would very much appreciate if the Town could re-appoint Ms. Gallo at the next 
available opportunity.  This will allow us the time needed to place the appointment on a County 
Commissioner’s agenda and have Ms. Gallo officially sworn in without any lapse in representation. 

We thank the Town of Truro for its continued support of affordable housing in the region.  If you have 
any questions regarding this appointment or the regional HOME Program in general, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely 

Renie Hamman, HOME Program Manager 
508-375-6622
Renie.hamman@barnstablecounty.org

 cc:  Betty Gallo and  Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager via email only 

Agenda Item: 8B1



   

 
 
 

Main Office: 508-375-6600 | www.barnstablecounty.org 
 

Barnstable County 
Regional Government of Cape Cod 
3195 Main Street | Barnstable, Massachusetts 02630 
 
Department of Human Services 

 
 

 
 

Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council 
 
The HOME Consortium Advisory Council consists of seventeen members:  one representative from each 
town and two at-large members.  Additionally, the Affordable Housing Specialist of the Cape Cod 
Commission is an ex officio member.   See current membership list attached. 

The primary tasks of the Advisory Council include the following: 
 
1. Determines the allocation of federal HOME Investments Partnership Program funds received by the 

County (currently approximately $500,000 annually) and reviews and approves project applications 
for funding for the development of affordable rental housing units located in Barnstable County.    

Additionally, the Barnstable County HOME Consortium was awarded $1,556,508 under the 
American Rescue Plan for a new HOME-ARP Program to provide housing and service needs 
specifically designated for a qualifying population of homeless and at-risk of homelessness.  These 
funds will be administered through September 2030. 

2. Establishes local HOME and HOME-ARP program policies as allowed by regulations. 

3. Remains current on local, state, and federal housing issues and advocates for policies that will 
promote the creation and preservation of affordable housing in the region. 

4. Acts as a liaison with their respective towns and local housing partnerships/committees and 
reports relevant regional, state, or federal housing policy information. 

5. Participates in topical round-table discussions on regional affordable housing issues. 

6. Participates in the implementation of the Barnstable County Shared Regional Housing Services 
pilot program 

 
The Advisory Council has a standard monthly meeting schedule held on the third Thursday at 9:00 a.m. 
held virtually with all members and staff participating remotely, as allowed pursuant to Massachusetts 
state law. 
 
Visit the Barnstable County Human Services Department for more information on the Programs: 

HOME Investments Partnership Program 

HOME-ARP Investments Partnership Program 

Shared Regional Housing Services Pilot Program 



   

 
 
 

Main Office: 508-375-6600 | www.barnstablecounty.org 
 

Barnstable County 
Regional Government of Cape Cod 
3195 Main Street | Barnstable, Massachusetts 02630 
 
Department of Human Services 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
The Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council consist of seventeen members:  
one member representative from each of the fifteen towns, selected by their town and two at-
large members, selected by Barnstable County.  Additionally, the Affordable Housing 
Specialist of the Cape Cod Commission is an ex officio member.  All members are appointed 
to the Advisory Council by the Board of Regional Commissioners.  The Barnstable County 
HOME Consortium Advisory Council generally meets once a month on the third Thursday of 
each month. 

Barnstable Eastham Provincetown
Laura Shufelt (1/31/25) Rachel Butler (6/30/24) Michelle Jarusiewicz (1/31/24)

MHP Director of Community Assistance Eastham Housing Coordinator Provincetown Community Housing Specialist

Bourne Falmouth Sandwich
David Quinn (6/30/24) Kim Fish (6/30/25) Nanette Perkins (6/30/25)

HAC, Director of Housing Dev. & Planning Falmouth Housing Coordinator Sandwich Housing Authority Member

Brewster Harwich Truro
Jill Scalise (6/30/25) Arthur Bodin (1/1/24) Betty Gallo (1/31/24)

Brewster Housing Coordinator Harwich Housing Authority Member Vice-Chair Truro Affordable Housing Authority

Chatham Mashpee Wellfleet 
Gloria McPherson (8/25/25) Gary Shuman (1/31/24) Richard Ciotti (3/23/24) 

Chatham Housing & Sustainability Director Mashpee Housing Committee member Wellfleet Housing Authority Member

Dennis Orleans Yarmouth
Maggie Spade-Aquilar (1/31/24) Marsha Allgeier (6/30/25) Lorraine Doyle (12/31/25)

Dennis Housing Coordinator Orleans Housing Coordinator Yarmouth Community Housing Com. Member

At-Large At-Large Ex Officio
Charleen Greenhalgh (1/31/24) Beth Wade (1/31/26) Patty Daley

Harwich Town Planner (retired) Habitat, Director of Land Acq. & Project Dev. Cape Cod Commission

Barnstable County
HOME Consortium Advisory Council Members



 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 12, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Approval of Renewal of 2024 Annual Business Licenses: 

• Gingerbread House-Lodging License 
 
EXPLANATION: This license is under the authority of the Select Board as the Local Licensing 
Authority.  If you approve the license for renewal, the license will be issued only upon 
compliance with all regulations, receipt of the necessary fees and proof of taxes paid in full for 
the fiscal year.  There were no reported issues with these establishments in 2023. 
  

 
Mass General Law 

Licenses & Permits Issued     
      by Select Board 

 
Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 § 2 Common Victualer 
(Cooking, Preparing and Serving 

food) 

 

Chapter 140 § 23 Lodging House License Gingerbread House 

 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicant will not be issued their license to operate. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the 2024 Lodging License for Gingerbread House 
upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2024:  Gingerbread House-Lodging License 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8C 
 
 
 
 















Page 1 of 10 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  8D 

August 22, 2023, Meeting (Hybrid) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, Robert 
Weinstein-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager; Tim Collins-Fire 
Chief; Jarrod Cabral-DPW Director; Alex Lessin-Finance Director; Daren Compton-Firefighter; Benjamin 
Spadaro-Firefighter; Kristen Arute (Applicant to Serve); Jeffrey Fischer (Applicant to Serve); David 
Leviatin (Applicant to Serve); Gabrielle Ment (Applicant to Serve); Raphael Richter (Applicant to Serve); 
Daniel Winslow (Applicant to Serve); Tim Hickey (Truro Voter); Karen Ruymann (Truro Voter); Jack 
Riemer (Truro Voter); Kevin Kuechler (Truro Voter); Kent Shutt (GM of Travel Paramedicine at Best 
Practice Medicine); Maddie Anderson (Traveling Paramedic at Best Practice Medicine); Jesse Prima 
(Traveling Paramedic at Best Practice Medicine); Finance Committee Chair Bob Panessiti; Finance 
Committee Member Lori Meads; Finance Committee Vice Chair Raphael Richter; Concert Committee Co-
Chair Ken Field; Concert Committee Co-Chair Tim Hickey; Charlo Maurer (Applicant to Serve); Anne 
Greenbaum (Truro Voter); Joan Holt (Truro Voter);  

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm and read the information for the public to access the 
meeting and participate. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff present.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Chair Reed recognized the following individuals who commented on various topics not on the agenda in 
accordance with the Open Meeting Law: Mr. Hickey, Ms. Ruymann, Mr. Riemer, Mr. Kuechler, and Town 
Manager Tangeman.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 

A. Daren Compton and Benjamin Spadaro, Firefighter- Paramedics, Fire Department  

Chief Collins introduced Firefighters – Paramedics Spadaro (in-person) and Compton (via Zoom) and 
Members welcomed them to the Fire Department.  

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

None 



Page 2 of 10 
 

STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 

A. Update on Advanced Life Support in Truro and Introduction to Best Practice Medicine 
(Travel Paramedic Agency) Presenter: Darrin Tangeman - Town Manager, Timothy Collins - 
Fire Chief, and Kent Shutt – GM of Travel Paramedicine at Best Practice Medicine 

Town Manager Tangeman and Fire Chief Collins provided a status update on the transition of Advanced 
Life Support services in Truro, to include staffing updates, ambulance transport billing services and an 
introduction to Best Practice Medicine. Staff from Best Practice Medicine joined the meeting and met 
the Board and the community to answer questions about the company. Town Manager Tangeman 
introduced Mr. Shutt who provided background information about his company. Mr. Shutt introduced 
Paramedic Anderson and Paramedic Prima who are currently supporting Truro for up to the next 6 
months. 

Chair Reed, Chief Collins, Mr. Shutt, Town Manager Tangeman, and Members discussed the following 
highlighted topics: housing in Orleans for the 2 traveling paramedics for 6 months; traveling paramedics 
transitioning to full-time employees with the municipalities to which they were placed; 71 North Pamet 
and securing the lease with the Truro Conservation Trust for housing for traveling paramedics; Lower 
Cape Ambulance Association terminating service on September 1, 2023; an update on the firefighter – 
paramedics positions approved at Town Meeting.    

TABLED ITEMS 

None 

SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Walsh Property Community Planning Committee: Possible Appointment of Full Member; 
Possible Related Charge Changes to Membership; and Extension of Expiration Dates for 
Membership Terms Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Stephanie Rein, Select 
Board 

Chair Reed provided an explanation on this action and announced the names of the candidates who 
expressed interest in serving on the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC). 
Members stated that they had reviewed the Applicants’ applications and thanked all of them for their 
willingness to serve. The Members voiced their support to elevate one of the alternate members to the 
full-member seat and decrease the number of alternate members from two to one. Chair Reed then 
announced that the Members would move forward with two alternate members and thanked the other 
Applicants for their interest but hoped that they would find other opportunities to serve on other 
committees. 

Chair Reed welcomed Mr. Fischer and Mr. Richter who both expressed their interest in serving on the 
WCPC as a full-time Member and as an alternate Member respectively.   

Member Rein made a motion to appoint Jeffrey Fischer to an unexpired full-member seat on the 
Walsh Property Community Planning Committee for a term expiring on October 21, 2023. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.  



Page 3 of 10 
 

Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to revise the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Charge to 
decrease the number of alternate members from two to one, as provided. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to extend the appointments of all Walsh Property Community Planning 
Committee members from October 13, 2023 to October 21, 2023. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to appoint Raphael Richter to an unexpired alternate member seat on the 
Walsh Property Community Planning Committee for a term expiring on October 21, 2023. 
Member Rein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 

B. JOINT AGENDA ITEM WITH THE FINANCE COMMITTEE: Vote to Approve/Direct the Town 
Manager to Pursue LCAA Ambulance utilizing Fire/EMS Capital Outlay Funds and 
Recommend Path Forward for Additional Funding Presenter: Timothy Collins, Fire Chief, and 
Alex Lessin, Finance Director 

 
Town Manager Tangeman provided background information on this topic before turning over the 
presentation to Chief Collins and Finance Director Lessin.  



Page 4 of 10 
 

 
Following their presentation, Finance Committee Chair Bob Panessiti called a Finance Committee 
meeting to order for a discussion of this topic with Member Meads and Member Richter. The three 
members of the Finance Committee voiced their support for the Select Board’s expected motion and did 
so by unanimous 3-0-0 vote. Chair Panessiti then closed the Finance Committee meeting.  
 
Member Dundas made a motion to direct staff to pursue the purchase of the Lower Cape Ambulance 
Association Ambulance and to approve the use of a portion of the Transfer funds approved on May 
23, 2023 encumbered into FY2024 line item 02022058-587000 F/R/EMS Capital: Replacement 
Equipment. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 

C. Review and Establish Concert Committee as Standing Committee, Approve Charge for 
Concert Committee, and Appointment of New Member Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town 
Manager 

 
Town Manager Tangeman asked Assistant Town Manager Clark to provide background information on 
this topic. Members discussed with Co-Chairs Field and Hickey the need for 9 members of the Concert 
Committee and the need for 5 members to be present as a quorum for any committee meeting and 
voting actions.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to establish the Concert Committee as a standing committee and adopt the 
Truro Concert Committee charge as presented. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Vice Chair Areson made a motion to amend the Concert Committee charge to make membership 7 
voting members and 2 alternate members. The membership may be increased or lowered in seats by 
a vote of the Select Board.   
Member Rein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 



Page 5 of 10 
 

Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed then led the interview of Ms. Maurer to serve on the Concert Committee with the Members. 
 
Vice Chair Areson made a motion to appoint Charlo Maurer as an alternate member to the Concert 
Committee for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2024. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 

D. Review and Approve Charge for Ad Hoc Building Committee for Public Works Facility 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

 
Town Manager Tangeman provided background information on this topic with input from DPW Director 
Cabral to the Members. 
 
Vice Chair Areson made a motion to adopt the Ad Hoc Committee for the Public Works Facility charge, 
as proposed.  
Member Rein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 

E. Public Works Facility General Update, Funding Options, and Discussion and Possible Vote on 
Special Town Meeting Article Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, Public Works Director  

 
DPW Director Cabral provided an update on this topic to the Members with input from Town Manager 
Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager Clark and Finance Director Lessin. Members and DPW Director 
Cabral and Finance Director Lessin discussed the options presented by DPW Director Cabral and 
included in Select Board Agenda Item 7E.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to direct staff to prepare 2 Articles associated Option 1 and Option 2 ballot 
questions for the engineering and construction costs for the new Public Works Facility with amended 
language provided by Vice Chair Areson. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion.   
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 



Page 6 of 10 
 

Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 

F. Referral of Zoning Bylaw Amendments Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Vice Chair Areson made a motion to refer the proposed bylaw amendments to the Planning Board for 
public hearing pursuant to MGL c.40A, §5. 
Member Rein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 

G. Discussion and Vote to Recommend Special Town Meeting Articles Presenter: Darrin 
Tangeman, Town Manager  

 
Prior to this discussion, Chair Reed announced that the Members would not vote on recommended 
Special Town Meeting Articles this evening.  
 
Chair Reed recognized Mr. Kuechler who presented his citizen-petitioned Article regarding the DPW 
campus design and development project for Town Hall Hill. After Mr. Kuechler’s presentation, he 
thanked the Members for their consideration.  
 
Following Mr. Kuechler’s comments, the Members, Town Manager Tangeman, and Mr. Kuechler 
discussed the potential conflict of interest by individuals who are part of the DPW Study Group. 
 
Chair Reed recognized Ms. Greenbaum who presented her citizen-petitioned Article as a private citizen 
and not as the chair of the Planning Board. This Article is to continue the work of having community 
representation in the ongoing design and development process with the Walsh property and 
incorporates a few lessons learned from the current Walsh Property Community Planning Committee. 
There were no questions or comments from the Members or the public. 
 
Chair Reed recognized Ms. Holt who first expressed appreciation for the Truro Fire Department and then 
presented her citizen-petition for a Senior Pass Program. Ms. Holt asked the Members for their support. 
Members thanked Ms. Holt for her efforts and asked her the following questions: the financial impact of 
the Senior Pass Program as related to the Town budget and revenue, the application of the Senior Pass 
Program to second-home property owners, and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts’ definition of 
“senior citizen” as age 60. 
 
Chair Reed announced that the Duplex and Special Permit Bylaw amendments would not be presented 
by Ms. Greenbaum but Members would discuss without any presentations. Assistant Town Manager 
Clark added input to the discussion. Chair Reed noted that KP Law had suggested revisions for the 



Page 7 of 10 
 

Planning Board regarding the Duplex articles and Ms. Greenbaum stated that the Planning Board had 
not yet received them. Chair Reed noted that they were on the way to the Planning Board. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to refer the proposed Bylaw amendments to the Planning Board for public 
hearing pursuant to Massachusetts General Law Chapter 40A §5. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  
1. One-Day Alcohol License Application-Truro Historical Society (Highland House 

Museum)  
2. Sunday One-Day Entertainment License Application-Vinegrass Festival at Truro 

Vineyards  
3. Sunday One-Day Entertainment License Application-Truro Treasures Grape Stomp at 

Truro Vineyards  
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: NONE  
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: NONE 

 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 

Member Rein thanked Health and Conservation Agent Emily Beebe and Assistant Health and 
Conservation Agent Courtney Warren for their assistance with a resident who did not have well water 
for five days. The Town staff were able to resolve the residents’ issue within ten minutes upon their 
arrival at the home demonstrating their skills and expertise.  

Member Weinstein thanked whoever organized the recent Walsh Property discussion and the meeting 
was very successful. Member Weinstein also thanked Vice Chair Areson and Member Dundas for their 
attendance at the recent Walsh Property Community Planning Committee meeting.   



Page 8 of 10 
 

Member Dundas thanked the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) for the recent 
meeting as it was a successful event. Member Dundas also thanked Health and Conservation Agent 
Emily Beebe and the Board of Health for their professionalism helping the residents of Truro. The 
Cemetery Commission thanked the DPW for help keeping the roads safe despite the heavy recent rain.  

Vice Chair Areson thanked the WPCPC for the recent meeting and noted that it was well attended. Vice 
Chair Areson noted that the WPCPC still had a lot of work to be done to revise the plan. Vice Chair 
Areson also provided an update on Select Board hours and the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee 
(LCPC). A final draft will be submitted to the Select Board and there will be a public forum on September 
7, 2023, at 5 pm, at the Community Center. Childcare will be available. Vice Chair Areson suggested 
adding the LCPC’s final draft to the agenda of a future Select Board meeting and there were no 
objections. 

Chair Reed thanked the Healey-Driscoll Administration for their work to obtain funding for the Bourne 
and Sagamore Bridges.  

TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

Town Manager Tangeman said that tomorrow the Town staff will release a 22-minute video on the DPW 
Facility project and will include DPW Director Jarrod Cabral and Health and Conservation Agent Beebe. 
Town Manager Tangeman also discussed the significant increase in public records requests over the last 
several months and the negative impact on Town staff. If this trend continues, the Town will need 
someone whose sole responsibility is to manage the requests and this process. Town Manager 
Tangeman also said that he will put out a notification for another “Town Manager Coffee” for next 
Monday as the last one was well attended. More information will be provided tomorrow. 

Town Manager Tangeman then reviewed the agenda for the next meeting on September 12, 2023. 

After Town Manager Tangeman’s report, Chair Reed reminded the Members about goals and objectives 
suspense dates for completion and requested that Members review and manage the ones to which they 
were assigned. Chair Reed requested an update on the Housing Production Plan and Assistant Town 
Manager Clark stated that the Planning Board was awaiting a revised version from the Truro Housing 
Authority. Chair Reed asked Town Manager Tangeman for the Town staff to reach out to the Truro 
Housing Authority as it would be a wonderful opportunity to have a completed Housing Production Plan 
by the end of the year.  

Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn at 8:25 pm. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
 



Page 9 of 10 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
____________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 
 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  

Legal Notice 
Draft Revised Charge of Walsh Property Community Planning Committee 
Application to Serve – Kristen Arute 
Application to Serve – Jeffrey Fischer 
Application to Serve – David Leviatin 
Application to Serve – Gabrielle Ment 
Application to Serve – Raphael Richter 
Application to Serve – Daniel Winslow 
Final Fire Apparatus Proposal for Braum Ambulance 
DPW Vehicle Onboarding Assessment 
Select Board Meeting Minutes of September 2, 2001 Meeting 
Truro Concert Committee Mission Statement from Website 
Draft Truro Concert Committee Charge 
Application to Serve – Charlo Maurer 
Draft Ad Hoc Building Committee for Public Works Facility Charge 
§ 40.1 - Duplex Houses  
§30.8(B) - Special Permits 
Citizen’s Petition-Article to Continue community Involvement in the Walsh Design and Development 
Process 
Citizen’s Petition- DPW Campus Design and Development Project for Town Hall Hill 
Citizen’s Petition- Senior Pass Program 
One-Day Alcohol License Application for Truro Historical Society 
One-Day Entertainment Application – Vinegrass  



Page 10 of 10 
 

One-Day Entertainment Application – Truro Vineyards 
Public Comment Statement (dated 8/22/2023) RE: Conflicts of Interest – Karen Ruymann (for inclusion 
into these Select Board Meeting Minutes per Town staff email dated 8/24/2023) 
 




